# SPENCER-OWEN COMMUNITY SCHOOL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

July 8, 2021 Central Office

Mike Wells Memorial Board Room 7:00 P.M. Public Hearing 7:15 P.M. School Board Meeting

The Spencer-Owen Community Schools Board of Trustees will be meeting, Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. for a Public Hearing and at 7:15 pm. For a School Board Meeting. The meetings will be at Central Office, 205 East Hillside Avenue, Spencer Indiana, 47460, in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room.

## **Public Hearing (Open to the public)**

To discuss and hear objections to and support for proposed contract for new Superintendent.

## **School Board Meeting (Open to the public)**

## 1.0 Organization

- 1.1 Opening (All items open to public comment.)
- 1.2 Consider approval of the June 10, 2021 School Board Meeting Minutes and Executive Session.
- 1.3 Claims
  - Request to approve claims.
- 1.4 Recognition

## 2.0 Personnel

- 2.1 Resignations and Terminations (For Informational Purposes Only.)
  - Resignation of Kristen Madorin, 1<sup>st</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#11419)
  - Resignation of Rebecca Hays, 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#11413)
  - Resignation of Dr. Aerin Welch, School Pyschologist for Spencer-Owen Community Schools. (#11704)

- Resignation of Samantha Eastes, 4<sup>th</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#C-13200)
- Resignation of Jordan Garrett, Instructional Assistant at Owen Valley Middle School. (#13023)
- Resignation of Amber Bonds, Instructional Assistant at McCormick's Creek Elementary School. (#12837)
- Resignation of Cody Eaves, Owen Valley Middle School Assistant Football Coach.
- Resignation of Steven Spicer, Owen Valley High School Assistant Football Coach.
- Resignation of Norman Warner, Owen Valley High School Head Boys Track Coach.

## 2.2 Leaves

- Request to approve an intermittent Family Medical Leave for Mike Robison, Principal at Patricksburg Elementary School, for the 2021-2022 school year. (#11301)
- Request to approve an intermittent Family Medical Leave for Sara Workman, Severe/Moderate Instructional Assistant at Owen Valley High School, for the 2021-2022 school year. (#13013)

## 2.3 Employment

- Request to approve Carrie Wright, as a 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#11405)
- Request to approve Michael LaPlante, as a 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Teacher at Spencer Elementary School. (#11404)
- Request to approve hiring Chase Hiland, as a Language Arts Teacher at Owen Valley High School. (#11636)
- Request to approve hiring Lexi Howard, as a Severe/Moderate Instructional Assistant at Spencer Elementary School. (#13002)

- Request to approve hiring Laken White as an Instructional Assistant at Spencer Elementary School. (#12724)
- Request to approve hiring Anna Driver, as an Instructional Assistant/Attendance at Owen Valley High School. (#12642)
- Request to approve hiring Marty Bell, as Secretary at Owen Valley High School. (#12615)
- Request to approve hiring Corbin Wrightsman, as Owen Valley High School Varsity Girls Cross Country Coach.

## 3.0 Business

- 3.1 Service Agreements & Lease
  - Request to approve Service Agreements with Koorsen Fire & Security.
  - Request to approve a Lease Agreement between Toshiba and Patricksburg Elementary School.

## 3.2 Grants and Donations

- Request to accept a Grant from the Local Coordinating Council for Drug Free Owen County for McCormick's Creek After-School and Summer Prevention programs.
- Request to accept a donation from Boston Scientific to Owen Valley High School.

## 4.0 Comments

- Board comments
- Administrative comments

## **5.0** Future Meeting Dates

- a. July 15, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- b. July 22, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- c. August 12, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- d. August 26, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.
- e. September 9, 2021 at Central Office in the Mike Wells Memorial Board Room at 7:00 p.m.